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ICB No. 10P/11-2015/G

Project: Public Sector Research and Development

Subproject: Centralized stock and purchasing system

Procurement: Procurement of software applications for the needs of scientific and research organizations

Quesions
Questions dated: 22/02/2016
It is possible to offer substitute product: Kaspersky
Total Security Multi Device.
LOT 1, item 3:
1 N/A Is it possible for requested item to offer substitute product: Kaspersky Total | Potential bidder during the formation of the bid
Security Multi Device? must take into consideration that the estimated
value is determined based on required technical
specifications.
It is possible to offer substitute product: Kaspersky
Internet Security Multi Device.
LOT 1, item 5:
2 N/A Is it possible for requested item to offer substitute product: Kaspersky Internet | Potential bidder during the formation of the bid
Security Multi Device? must take into consideration that the estimated
value is determined based on required technical
specifications.
It is possible to offer substitute product: Kaspersky
Total Security Multi Device.
LOT 1, item 7:
3 N/A Is it possible for requested item to offer substitute product: Kaspersky Total | Potential bidder during the formation of the bid
Security Multi Device? must take into consideration that the estimated
value is determined based on required technical
specifications.

Clarification No. 7
ICB No: IOP/11-2015/G

Page 1 of 3




It is possible to offer substitute product Kaspersky
i AntiVirus.
LOT 1, item 19:
4 N/A Is m.ﬁ .vOmmmEm for requested item to offer substitute product: Kaspersky Potential bidder during the formation of the bid
AntiVirus? must take into consideration that the estimated
value is determined based on required technical
specifications.
It is possible to offer substitute product: Kaspersky
Internet Security Multi Device.
LOT 1, item 30:
5 Is it possible for requested item to offer substitute product: Kaspersky Internet | Potential bidder during the formation of the bid
Security Multi Device? must take into consideration that the estimated
value is determined based on required technical
specifications.
It is possible to offer substitute product: Kaspersky
Internet Security Multi Device.
LOT 1, item 53:
6 Is it possible for requested item to offer substitute product: Kaspersky Internet | Potential bidder during the formation of the bid
Security Multi Device? must take into consideration that the estimated
value is determined based on required technical
specifications.
It is possible to offer substitute product Kaspersky
Total Security Multi Device.
LOT 1, item 54:
7 Is it possible for requested item to offer substitute product: Kaspersky Total | Potential bidder during the formation of the bid
Security Multi Device? must take into consideration that the estimated
value is determined based on required technical
specifications.
It is possible to offer substitute product: Kaspersky
Internet Security Multi Device, within the same
LOT 1, item 83 ooz&\:.ommV ie mmowmmo for at least 10 devices for 2
8 Is it possible for requested item to offer substitute product: Kaspersky Internet year minimum (10 licencses for two year use).
. . o
Security Multi Device! Potential bidder during the formation of the bid
must take into consideration that the estimated
value is determined based on required technical
specifications.
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LOT 1, item 99:
Is it possible for requested item to offer substitute product: Kaspersky Internet
Security Multi Device?

It is possible to offer substitute product Kaspersky
Internet Security Multi Device, keeping in mind
that there are no essential differences from
requested softver (acceptable are previous years and
lower number of linenses).

Potential bidder during the formation of the bid
must take into consideration that the estimated
value is determined based on required technical
specifications.
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LOT 1, item 109:
Is it possible for requested item to offer substitute product: Kaspersky Internet
Security Multi Device?

It is possible to offer substitute product - Kaspersky
Internet Security Multi Device, keeping in mind
that protection for total 20 computer devices in 2
year period is needed (in description of good are
requested 4 pieces per each of 5 devices).

Potential bidder during the formation of the bid
must take into consideration that the estimated
value is determined based on required technical
specifications.

Questions dated: 23/02/2016
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LOT 1, item 114:
What exactly should be backuped with requested 2 licenses?

With requested 2 licenses should be backup server
files on NAS. Also several virtual machines on
vmware esx-1 and hiper-v platform.
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